

(2025)

Translation

the thoughts of

Al-Ghazali, a 12th Century Muslim theologian and philosopher ~~thoughts~~ were highly misunderstood. As a thinker he argued that Quran is open to ~~as many~~ translation as there are droplets in an ocean. According to him, "Do you not know that Quran is like an ocean?" and one has right to embark an infinite journey through it. By diving into depth of ~~ocean~~ one can ~~discover~~ rubies and pearls and emerged enriched. He further ~~was~~ asked: why do you remain still at shore satisfied and for muslim it is allowed to, reject, progress and disagreements. Al-Ghazali's philosophy is a beautiful blend tradition ~~and~~ innovation.

(2024)

when a self-created conflict of Palestine presented to United Nations, the ~~world~~ ^{was} Body recognized the rights of Palestinian people ~~for~~ self-determination and also proposed a ~~framework~~ ^{solution} to resolve the conflict. The ~~two~~ ⁵ state ~~resolution~~ was proposed but the approved resolutions by United Nations ~~have~~ not been implemented in past seven decades. On the other hand, on the behalf of America, Israel forces are still ~~phying~~ ⁴ Holi with the blood of innocent and unarmed ~~palistinians~~ to this day, and from the previous two and a half month the area of Gaza has been completely destroyed due to this continuous war. In this way, the Israel forces, with the assistance of America, ~~has~~ ^{ve} killed more than twenty thousand Palestinians including women, childrens ~~which~~ ^{and} left no safe place for those who left alive, and they are now also losing their lives due to shortage of food and medicine.